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EXE C UTIVE CFFICE O F THE PRESIDENT
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TO: Janice A. Enright

FROM: Jennifer M. O/Connor
Office of The Chief of Staff

SUBJECT: Terrorism note for H

Hi -- please pass on to H:

Harold:

The . Justice Department has stopped working on the terrorism
questwon“% They;say this is.because Ab instructed them that thig
is not informati be’ on _paper. Justice says uhey are
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' caught between two White House offices saying opposite things and

they need us to sort it out. They’re happy to do whatever the
White House collectively wants.

I have left a message for Castello to call me but have not spoken
with him yet. He is usually very prompt in getting back to me so
I assume he is out of the office. I alsc stopped by his office
and he wasn’'t there.

I believe Eb is getting you something on paper, drafted by him, in
the next few hours, that will explain that politically, the ideas
we talked about are really bad ideas. (A shock to you, I'm sure.)

Please let me know what ycu want me to do next.
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